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Department of Purchasing and Contracting 
 

 
 

May 17, 2022 
 
TO: All Bidders under ITB No. 22-101513 Commercial Containers, Commercial 

Container Lids, Commercial Recycle Containers and Roll-Off Containers 
FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

            For additional information, go to: https://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/purchasing-
contracting/bids-itb-rfps  
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. #1 
 

Invitation To Bid (ITB) No. ITB No. 22-101513 Commercial Containers, Commercial Container 
Lids, Commercial Recycle Containers and Roll-Off Containers 
 
 
  

1. We have received questions pertaining to this Invitation To Bid. The questions and their 
resulting answers appear below:  

 
Question: Are you talking about trash containers? 
 
Answer: Yes 
 
Question: Once these containers are shipped to these different locations? 
 
Answer: Containers delivery locations. 

• Welding Shop 
799 Camp Circle 
Decatur, GA 30032 

• Seminole Road Landfill 
Roll-off and Grappler Services 
4203 Clevemont Rd. 
Ellenwood, GA 30294 

Question: Will you guys have staff in place to arrange these containers in the 
location needed or do I need to provide staff to assist with arranging these containers as 
well?  
 
Answer: Yes, we have staff to assist with the unloading and placing of the containers. 
 
Question: When does this project start? 
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Answer: Immediately after the Notice to Proceed meeting. 
 
Question: Do you know how many containers will be ordered at once if not all? Bulk? How 

often? 
 
 
Answer: Containers are ordered on as needed basis – minimum one load. 
 
Question: Just to confirm you're purchasing all containers needed for this project?  
 
Answer: All containers specified in this ITB will be ordered on as needed basis. 

 
Question: How many locations will need containers, and can you provide addresses? 
 
 
 Answer: Containers delivery locations. 

• Welding Shop 
799 Camp Circle 
Decatur, GA 30032 

• Seminole Road Landfill 
Roll-off and Grappler Services 
4203 Clevemont Rd. 
Ellenwood, GA 30294 

 
Question: Can you provide the previous bid tabulation? 
 
 
Answer: There are no previous solicitations for Commercial Containers, Commercial 
Container Lids, Commercial Recycle Containers and Roll-Off Containers. 
 
 
 

2. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he/she is aware of all addenda issued 
under this ITB. Please sign and return this addendum.  You may email L. Deneen Walters, 
Procurement Agent, ldwalters@dekalbcountyga.gov; before the bids are due to confirm the 
number of addenda issued. 
 

3. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  

 
 __________________________________ 
 L. Deneen Walters 
 Procurement Agent   
 Department of Purchasing and Contracting 
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 
        
 
The above Addendum #1 is hereby acknowledged: 
 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 (NAME OF BIDDER) 
 
 
________________________________________     ___________________________________ 
                      (Signature)                                                           (Title) 
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